TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: August 8, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Curriculum Contract Agreement $1,325/day CORE Learning
Cco1821

The Curriculum Dept. wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with CORE
Learning to provide a complete review of curriculum documents scheduled for
use during the 2017-2018 school year. The audit will be conducted in 14 days
during the first school term. Professional fees will be 14 days of service at
$1,350/day for a total cost of $18,900.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Tupelo High Contractual Services $7,100 PrepWorks
C0O1822

The district wishes to renew a contractual agreement with PrepWorks to provide
test preparation services to Tupelo High School. The contractual service term is
August 2017 — July 31, 2018. The tuition fee is based on 250 users.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Service Agreement $4,983.38 Verint
C0O1823

The district wishes to enter into a service agreement with Verint to provide an
online survey system. Service dates are Aug 31, 2017 — Aug 30, 2018.



